BOH MEETING MINUTES 08/04/2021

Attending

Timothy Cochrane, Vice Chair Jeff Harris, Member

In attendance: Cathleen Liberty, Director of Public Health; Alan Earl and Denise Spencer. Absent from meeting: Bridget Sweet, Chair. **Meeting called to order 5:01pm**

Reading and acceptance of June 2, 2021 and July 7, 2021 minutes.

2) OLD BUSINESS

❖ No Old Business

<u>Public Hearing-Open at 5:03pm and advertised in the Milford Daily News for two consecutive</u> weeks

Director Liberty would like to amend Chapter 196 Bare Feet regulation and have it read "If a commercial business does not have a bare feet policy then the health department would enforce Chapter 196.

No public comment

Member Harris motioned to adopt the new language as proposed by the health director and Vice Chair Cochrane 2^{nd} the motion. All in favor, motion passes.

Director Liberty asked the board to rescind Chapter 226 Food Service Establishment regulation because it is in direct conflict with the FDA food code that the health department enforces. No public comment

Member Harris motioned to rescind Chapter 226 and Vice Chair Cochrane 2nd the motion. All in favor, motion passes.

Director Liberty asked the board to rescind Chapter 238 Manicure Establishment because the state licensure board licenses Manicure establishments not the health department.

No public comment

Member Harris motioned to rescind Chapter 226 and Vice Chair Cochrane 2nd the motion. All in favor, motion passes.

Director Liberty asks the board to rescind Chapter 235 Laundromats because the health departments don't inspect or permit Laundromats.

No public comment

Member Harris motioned to rescind Chapter 235 and Vice Chair Cochrane 2nd the motion. All in favor, motion passes.

Director Liberty asks the board to rescind Chapter 240 Massage Therapy/Facility because the state licensure licenses Massage Therapy facilities.

No public comment

Member Harris motioned to rescind Chapter 240 and Vice Chair Cochrane 2^{nd} the motion. All in favor, motion passes.

Director Liberty discusses Chapter 246 Motor oil seller's regulation and asks the board to neither rescind nor amend the regulation. No motion needed.

Director Liberty asks the board to rescind Chapter 254 Smoking regulation because it is direct conflict of the current regulation.

There is public comment from Allen Earls and the board acknowledges the comment.

No other public comment

Member Harris motioned to rescind Chapter 254 and Vice Chair Cochrane 2^{nd} the motion. All in favor, motion passes.

Director Liberty asks the board to rescind Chapter 261 Smoking because it is conflict of the current tobacco regulation Chapter 262.

No public comment

Member Harris motioned to rescind Chapter 261 and Vice Chair Cochrane 2nd the motion. All in favor, motion passes.

Public hearing adjourns 5:22pm

Chairman opens the floor for any other new business

3) NEW BUSINESS

Director Liberty noted that the Mobile COVID vaccine will be in Franklin on August 25, 2021 from 10am-3pm at Davis Thayer School parking lot.

4) CITIZENS COMMENTARY

No citizen comment

5) ADJOURNMENT

Vice Chair Cochrane motions to adjourn, seconded by Member Harris. Roll call vote to adjourn meeting at 5:22pm.